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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

SHAUN PAULEY, an Illinois fesident, 
individually and as the representative of a 
class of similarly-situated persons, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

WEDGEWOOD VILLAGE PHARMACY, 
INC. and JOHN DOES 1-10, 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) Civil Action No.: 
) 
) CLASS ACTION 
)" 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

Plaintiff, SHAUN PAULEY ("Plaintiff"), brings this action on behalf of himself and 

all others similarly situated, through his attorneys, and except as to those allegations pertaining 

to Plaintiff or his attorneys, which allegations are based upon personal knowledge, alleges the 

following upon information and belief against Defendants, WEDGEWOOD ~LAGE 

PHARMACY, INC. and JOHN DOES 1-10 ("Defendants"): 

1. This case challenges Defendants' practice of sending unsolicited facsimiles. 

2. The federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, as amended by the 

Junk.Fax Prevention Act of 2005, 47 USC§ 227 ("JFPA" or the "Act"), and the regulations 

promulgated under the Act, proln"bit a person or entity from faxing or having an agent fax 

advertisements without the recipient's prior express invitation or permission. The JFPA 

provides a private right of action and provides statutory damages of $500 per violation. Upon 

information and belief. Defendants have sent facsimile transmissions of unsolicited 
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advertisements to Plaintiff and the Class in violation of the JFPA, inclnding, but not limited to, 

the facsimile transmissions of five unsolicited advertisements on or about July. 18. 2014, July 

15, 2014, August 2, 2013, and July 19, 2012 ("the Faxe~")~ true and correct copies of which 

are attached hereto as Exhibit A, and made a part hereof. The Faxes describe the commercial 

availability or quality of Defendants' products, goods and services. Plaintiff is informed and 

believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that Defendants have sent, and continue 

to send, unsolicited advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation of the JFP A. 

3. Unsolicited faxes damage their recipients. A junk fax recipient loses the use of 

its fax machine, paper, and ink toner. An unsolicited fax wastes the recipient's valuable time 

that would have been spent on something else. A junk fax interrupts the recipient's privacy. 

Unsolicited faxes prevent fax machines from receiving authorized faxes, prevent their use for 

authorized outgoing faxes, cause undue wear and tear on the recipients' fax machines, and 

iequire additional labor to attempt to discern the source and purpose of the unsolicited 

message. 

-~--------_._._-~~b,,.e-half of himself and all others similarJy_sitoated, Plaintiff bringS.-4.!J.ll>-\.O~'-"------t---t­

as a 'class action asserting claims against Defendants under the JFPA. 

5. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon such information and belief avers, 

that this action is based upon a common nucleus of operative facts because the facsimile 

transmissions at issue were and are being done in the same or filmilar manner. This action is 

based on the same legal theory, namely liability under the JFPA. ThiS action· seeks relief 

expressly authorized by the JFPA: (i) injunctive relief enjoining Defendants, their employees, 

agents, representatives, contractors, affiliates, and all persons and entities acting in concert 
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with them, from sending unsolicited advertisements in violation of the JFP A; and (Ii) an award 

of statutory damages in the minimum amount of $500 for each violation of the JFP A, and to 

have such dam.ages trebled, as provided by§ 227(b)(3) of the Act. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 47 

u.s.c. § 227. 

7. This court bas personal jurisdiction over Defendants because Defendants transact 

business within this judicial district, have made contacts within this judicial district, and/or have 

committed tortious acts within this judicial. district 

PARTIF.S 

8. Plaintiff, SHAUN PAULEY, is an Illinois resident 

9. On information and bell~ Defendant, WEDGEWOOD VILLAGE 

PHARMACY,_ INC., is a New Jersey coiporation. 

10. John Does 1-10 will be identified through discovery, but are not presently known. 

FACTS 

11. On information and belief, on or about July 18, 2014, July 15, 2014, August 2, 

2013, and July 19, 2012, Defendants transmitted by telephone facsimile machine five 

facsimiles to Plaintiff. Copies of the facsimile8 are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

12. On information and belief, Defendant receives some or all of the revenues from 

the sale of the products, goods and services advertised on Exhibit A, and D~feodant profits and 

benefits from the sale of the products, goods and services advertised on Exbtbi.t A. 

13. Plaintiff had not invited or given permission t.o Defendants to send the faxes. 
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14. On information and belief, Defendants faxed the· same and other unsolicited 

facsimiles without the required opt out language to Plaintiff and more than 25 other recipients 

or sent the same and other advertisements by f:ax with the required opt-out_ language but 

withoutfirst receiving the recipients' express permission or invit.ati.on. 

15. There is no reasonable means for Plaintiff (or any other cl.ass member) to avoid 

receiving unauthorized faxes. Fax machines are left on and ready to receive the urgent 

communications their owners.desire to receive. 

16. Defendants' facsimile attached as Exhibit A did not display a proper opt-out 

notice as required by 47 C.F.R._ § 64.1200. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

17. 1n accordance with F. R. Civ. P. 23(bX1), (bX2) and (b)(3), Plaintiff brings this 

class action pursuant to the JFPA, on behalf of the followicg class of persons: 

All persons who (1) on or after foll! years prior to the filing of 
this action, (2) were sent telephone facsimile messages of 
n'laterial advertising the commercial availability or quality of any 
property, goods, or services by or on behalf of Defendants, and I 
3)-Which Defen~e-prior-express pennission-o··.1.------------1i 

invitation, or (4) which did not display a proper opt-out notice. 

Excluded from the Class· are the Defendants, their employees, . agents and members of the 

Judiciary. Plaintiff reserves the right to amend the class definition upon completion of class 

certification discovery. 

18. Class Size (F. R Civ. P. 23CaX1U: Plaintm: is informed and believes, and upon 

such information and belief avers, that the number of persons and entities of the Plaintiff Class is 

numerous and jo.inder of all members is impracticable. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and 

upon such information and belief avers, that the number of class members is at least forty. 

4 
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19. Commonality (F. R Civ. P. 23 Ca) (2)): Common questions of law and fact apply 

to the claims of all class members. Common material questions of fact and law include, but are 

not limited to, the fQllowing: 

a) Whether the Defendants sent unsolicited fax advertisements; 

b) Whether the Defendants' faxes advertised the commercial availability or 

quality of property, goods, or services; 

c) the manner and method the Defendants used to compile or obtain the lisf 

of fax numbers to which they sent Exhibit A, other unsolicited faxed advertisements, or. 

other advertisements without the required opt-out langaage; 

d) Whether the Defendants faxed advertisements without first obtaining the 

recipient's prior permission or invitation; 

e) Whether the Defendants sent the faxed advertisements knowingly; 

f) Whether the Defendants violated the provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227 and 

the regulations promulgated th.ere\lllder; 

g) Whether the faxes contain an "opt-out notice" that complies with the 

requirements of§ (b){l)(CXili) of the Act, and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 

and the effect of the failure to comply with such requirements; 

h) Whether the Defendants should be enjoined from faxing advertis.ements in 

the future; 

i) . Whether the Plaintiff and the other members of the cUwi are entitled to 

statutory damages;· aDd 

j) Whefuer the Court should award treble damages. 
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20. Tvpicalitv (F. R Civ. P. 23 (a) (3)): The Plaintiffs claims are typical of the 

claims of all class members. The Plaintiff' received the same faxes as ~e faxes se.nt by or on 

behalf of the Defendants advertising products, goods and services of the Defendants during the 

Class Period. The Plaintiff is making the same claims and seeking the same relief for himself and 

all class meml?ers based upon the same federal statUte. The Defendants have acted in the same or 

in a similar manner wi~ respect to the PJ.all.ttiff and all the class members by sending Plaintiff 

and each member of the class the same faxes. 

21. Fair and Adequate Representation (F. R. Civ. P. 23 (a)(4)): The Plaintiff will 

fairly and adequately represent and protect the interestE of the class. It is interested in this matter, 

has no conflicts and has retained experienced class counsel to represent the class. . . . 

22. Need for Consistent Standards and Practical Effect of Adjudication (F. R Civ. P. 

23 (b) (1)): Class certification is appropriate because the prosecution of individual actions by 

class members would: (a) create the risk of inconsistent adjudications that could establish 

incompatible standards of conduct for the Defendants, and/or (b) as a practical matter, 

adjudication of the Plaintiff's claims will be dispositive of the interests of class members who are 

not parties. 

23. Common Conduct (F: R. Civ. P. 23 Cb) (2)): Class certification is also appropriate 

because the Defendants have acted and refused to act in the same or similar manner with respect 

to all class members thereby making injunctive and declaratory relief appropriate. The Plaintiff 

demands such relief as au~orized by 47 U.S.C. §227. · 

24. Predominance and Superiority CE R. Civ. P. 23 Cb) (3)): Common questions of 

law and fact predo~ over any questions affecting only individual members, and a class 

6 
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action is superior to other methods for the fair an~ efficient adjudication of the controversy 

because: 

a) Proof of the claims of the Plaintiff will also prove the claims of the class without 

the need for separate or individualized proceedings; 

b) Evidence regarding defenses or any exceptions to liability that the Defendants 

may assert and attempt to prove will come from the Defendants' records and will not 

require individualized or separate inquiries or proceedings; 

c) The Defendants have acted and are continuing to act pursnant to common policies 

or practices m the same or similar manner with respect to all class members; 

d) The amount likely to be recovered by mdividual class members does not support 

individual litigation. A class action will permit a large ~ of relatively small claims 

involving virtnally identical facts and legal issues to be resolved efficiently in one (1) 

proceeding based upon common proofii; and 

e) This case is inherently manageable as a class action in that 

(i) The Defendants identified persons or entities to receive the fax 

transmissions and it is believed that the Defendants' and/or Defendants' agents' 

computer and business records will enable the Plaintiff to readily identify class members 

and establish liability and ~ages; 

(ii) Liability and damages can be established for the Plaintiff and the class 

with the same common proof8; 

(iii) Statutory damages are provided for in the statute and .ate the same for all 

class members and can be calculated in the same or a similar manner; 
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(iv) A class action will resuh in an orderly anCi expeditious administration of 

claims and it will foster'economics of time, effort and. expense; 

(v) A class action will contrib~e to uniformity of decisions concerning the. 

Defendants' ~ractices; and 

(vi) As a practical matter, the claims of the class are likely to go unaddressed 
. . . 

absent class certification. 

Claim fDr Relief for Violation of the JFP A, 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq. 

25. The JFPA makes it unlawful for any person to "use any telephone facsimile 

machine, computer or other device to send, to a telephone facsimile machine, an unsolicited 

advertisement .... " 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(l)(C). 

26. The JFP A defines .. unsolicited advertisement'' as "any material advertising the 

commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which is transmitted to any 

person without that person's prior express invitation or pennissio~ in writing or otherwise." 47 

U.S.C. § 227 (a) (5). 

27. Opt-Out Notice Requirements. The JFPA strengthened the prolnoitions against 

the sending of unsolicited advertisements by requiring, in§ (b)(l)(C)(iii) of the Aot, that senders 

of faxed advertisements place a clear and conspicuous notice on the first page of the transmission 

that contains the following among "other things (hereinafter collectively the "Opt-Out Notice 

Requirements''): 

1. a statement that the recipient is legally entitled to opt~out of receiving 

future faxed advertisements - knowing that be or she bas the legal right to request 

an opt-out gives impetus for recipients to make such a request, if desired; 

8 
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2. a statement that the sender~ honor a recipient's opt-out request within 

30 days and the sender's failure to do so is unlawful - thereby encouraging 

recipients to opt-out, if they did not want future faxes, by advising ~em that their 

opt-o~t requests will have legal ''teeth"; 

3. a statement advising the recipient that be or she may opt-out with respect 

to all of liis or her facsimile telephone numbers and not just the ones that receive a 

faxed advertisement from the sender - thereby instructing a recipient' on how to 

make a valid opt-out request for all of his or her fax machines. 

The requirement of (1) above is incorporated · from § (b)(D)(ii) of the Act The 

requirement of (2) ab~ve is incorporated from § (b)(D)(ii) of the Act and the mies and 

regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCCj in 1 31 of its 2006 Report 

and Order (Jn the Matter of Rules and Regulations Implementing the Telephone Conswner 

Protection Act, Junk Prevention Act of 2005, 21 F.C.C.R. 3787, 2006 WL 901720, which rules 

and regUlations took effect on August 1, 2006). The requirements of (3) above are contained in 

§ (b )(2)(E) of the Act and incorporated into the Opt-Out Notice RequirementS via § (b )(2)(DXii). 

Compliance with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements is nei1her difficult nor costly. The Opt-Out 

Notice Requirements are important consumer protections bestowed by Congress upon the 

owners of the telephone lines and fax machines giving them the right, and means, to stop 

unwanted faxed advertisements. 

28. 2006 FCC Report and Order. The JFPA. in § (b)(2) of the Act, directed the 

FCC to implement regulations regarding the JFPA. including the JFPA's Opt"Out Notice 

Requirements and the FCC did so in i1s 2006 Report and Order, which in addition provides 

among oilier things: 
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A. The definition ot: and the requirements for, an established business 

relationship for purposes of the first of the three .prongs of an exemption to liability under 

§ (bXl)(C)(i) of the Act and provi~ that the lack of an "established business relationship" 

precludes the ability to invoke the e~emption contained in § (b)(l)(C) of the Act (See 2006 

Report and Order 1Mf 8-12 and 17-20); 

B. The required means by which a recipient's facsimile telephone number 

mast be obtained for purposes of the second of the three prongs of the exemption under.§ 

(b )(1 )(C)(ii) of the Act and provides that the failure to comply with these requirements precludes 

the ability to invoke the exemption contained in§ (b)(l)(C) of the Act (See 2006 Report and 

Order 1113-16); 

C. The things that must be done in order to comply with the Opt~Out Notice 

Requirements for the purposes of the third of the three prongs of the exemption uruier § 

(b)(l)(C)(iii) of the Act and provides that the failure to comply with these requirements 

precludes the ability to invoke the exemption contained in § (b)(l)(C) of the Act (See 2006 

Report and Order Tl[ 24-34); 

D. The failure of a sender to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements 

precludes the sender from claiming that a recipient gave "prior express permission or invitation" 

to receive the sender's fax (See Report and Order I\) 48); 

As a result thereof, a sender of a faxed advertisement who fails to comply with the Opt­

Out Notice Requirements has, by definition. transmitted an unsolicited advertisement under the 

JFP A This is because such a s~der can neither claim that the recipients of the faxed 

advertisement gave "prior express permission or invitation" to _receive the fax nor can the sender 

claim the exemption from liability contalned in§ (b)(C)(l) of the Act. 

10 
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29. The Faxes. Defendants sent the on or about July 18, 2014, July 15, 2014, 

August 2, 2013, and July 19, 2012, advertisements via :facsimile transmission from telephone 

mcsiml1e machines, computers, or other devices to the telephone lines and facsimile machines of . . 

Plaintiff and members of the Plaintiff Class. The Faxes constituted advertisements under the Act 

Defendants failed to comply with the Opt-Out Requirements in connection with the Faxes. The 

Faxes were transmitted to persons or entities without their prior express permission or invitation 

and/or Defendants are precluded from asserting any prior express permissii:>n or invit.ation or 1hat 

Defendants had an established business relationship with Plaintiff and the other members of the 

Class because of the failure to comply with the Opt-Out ~otice Requirements. By virtue thereo( 

Defendants violated the JFP A and the regulations promulgated thereunder by sending the Faxes 

via facsimile transmission to Plaintiff and members of the Class. 

30. Defendants' Other Violations. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon such 

information and belief avers, 1hat dming the period preceding four years of the filing of this 

Complaint and repeatedly thereafter, Defendants have sent via :facsimile transmission from 

telephone facsimile machines, computers, or other devices to telephone facsimile machines of 

members of the Plaintiff Class faxes that constitute advertisements under the JFP A that were 

transmitted to persons or entities without their prior express permission or invitation (and/or that 

Defendants are precluded from asserting any prior express pennission or invitation or that 

Defendants bad an established business relationship because of the failure to comply with the 

Opt-Out Notice Requirements in connection with such transmissions). By virtue thereof, 

J?efendants violated the JFP A and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Plaintiff is informed 

and believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that Defendants may be continuing to 

send unsolicited advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation of the .JFPA and the 

11 
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re~lations promulgated thereunder, and absent intervention by this Court, will do so in the 

future. 

31. The TCP A/JFP A provides a private right of action to bring this action on behalf 

of Plaintiff and the Plaintiff Class to redress Defendants' violations of the Act, and provides for 

statutory damages. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3). The Act also pro~des that injunctive relief is 

appropriate. Id. 

32. The JFP A is a strict liability statute, so the Defendants are liable to the Plaintiff 

and the other class members even if their actions were only negligent. 

33. The Defendants knew or should have known that (a) .the Plaintiff and the other 

class members had not given express invitation or pennission for the Defendants or anybody else 

to fax advertisements about the Defendants' goods or services; (b) the Plaintiff and the other 

class members did not have an established business relationship; (c) Defendants transmitted 

advertisements; (d) the Faxes did not contain the required Opt-Out Notice; and (e) Defendants' 

transmission of advertisements that did not conbtln the required opt-out notice was unlawful. 

34. The Defendants' actions caused damages to the Plaintiff and the other class 

members. Receiving the Defendants' junk faxes caused the recipients to lose paper and toner 

consumed in the printing of the Defendants' faxes. Moreover, the Defendants• faxes used the 

Plaintiff's and the other class members' telephone lines and fax machine. The Defendants' faxes 

cost the Plaintiff and the other clas's members time, as the Plaintiff and the other class members 

and their employees wasted their time receiving, reviewing and routing the Defendants' 

unauthorized faxes. That time otherwise would have been spent on the Plaintiffs and the other 

class members' business activities. The Defendants' faxes unlawfully interrupted the Plaintiff's 

and other ~lass members' privacy interests in being left alone. 
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, SHAUN FAULBY, individually and on behalf of all others 

similarly situated, demands judgment in his favor and against Defendants, WEDGEWOOD · 

VIlLAGE PHARMACY, INC. and JOHN DOES 1-10, jointly and severally, as follows: 

A. That the Court adjudge and decree that the present case may be properly 

maintained as a cl~s action, appoint the Plaintiff as the representative of the class, and appoint 

the Plaintiff's counsel as counsel for the class; 

B. That the Court award actual monetary loss from such violations or the sum of five 

hundred dollars ($500.00) for each violation, whichever is greater; 

C. That Court enjoin the Defendants from additional violations; and 

D. That the q<>urt award pre-judgment interest. costs, and such further relief as the 

Court may deem just and proper. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SHAUN FAULEY, individually and as the 
representative of a class of similarly-situated 
persons, 

By: s/ Brian J. Wanca 
nanJ. Wanca 

BrianJ. Wanca 
Ryan M. Kelly 
ANDERSON + WANCA 
3701 Algonquin Road, Suite 500 
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 
Telephone: 847-368-1500 
Fax: 847-368-1501 
bwanca@andersonwanca.com 
rkelly@andersonwanca.com 
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PH ARITI AC:\! 

Additional medjcatjC1ns compounded whilt the commercial products are unavailablei 
CAJ.OUM GWCONATE. .......... J3! ............... , ... , 10%i Preservative Fite Injection SOiution. · 
10ml: 1·5: $25.00 6+: 1S.OO 
100ml: ·1.5: $'29.00 6+: 00 

CYANOCOSALAMIN (\litami" B12l. ...................... :.'" 1 ooom(81'ml lnjectiot'l Solutlon, 
lOml: 1-2: g8.00 3·5: $22.'llO ~: 1>16.00 1o+: $12.00 
30ml: 1·2: $30.00 · H: $2·MO 6-9: f!S.00 10+: ~11.00 

PttOCA.INAMIOE HO ..... _ ............................ .: .... 100mwnit Infection Solution, 1Dml: 
1-2: $36.0D 3~1·1: $30.00 12-35: $24.00 ~6+:"l20.00 

RESERPINE. ......................... ~ ...... o.2smg Peppem1lnt Flavored Med~Mlnts1'1, 1ooa: 
1: $19.50 2-4: $1aOO 5: $17.00" 6+: $15.00 

TOLAZOUNE {<ti K0)." .. '"'"'"""' .... ~ .. 100mgtml Injection Solution, 100ml: $50.00 

TRIAMONO~~NE ACETONIDE, ....................... """'"'"' 2mg/ml Injection Suspension, 
2Sml: 1·2: 8.00 3-5: .$32.00 6+: $29.00 
1oom1: 1-2: s.oo 3-S: $42.00 6+: S39.oo 

10ml: 1·1: 36.60 3-S: 0.00 6+: $24.00 
X\'LAZINE (i1$lHC0 ........ " ...... ~ ...................................... 20mg/ml Injection Solulion, 

1oom1: 1·2: tiG.oo 3+: a.oo 
XYt.AllNE (as Hdt.~ .... -............ -................. ~ ........... 100mg/ml lnjealon solutlon, 
1om1: 1-2: S30.00 3--5: S2·4.00 Gt: s1aoo 
50ml: 1-2: $39.00 3-5: $35.00 6-23: .$30..00 2-4+: $26.00 

THIS A.UGUm 

Beat the Vog Days of summet 
with cool savings from 

Wedgt'!wood Pharmacy! Now 
receive FREE standa1·d shipping* 
on ALL on Ii ne orders through 
August 31st when you use promo 
code WBAUG13 at checktut at 

OROErtWEOGEWOOOPETRX.COM. 

Dontt hi:ve an onllne a:ocood with us? Sim ply check the box below & fill in vour name, e-mail & phone number. 

Yes, p ease enable me for an Order.WedgewoodPetRx.com accountl 
NAME: ______ EMA[LADDRES~: ________ .__. PHONE: ____ _ 

Fat this form back to 8!>6.832.1441, or create your account at ORDER.WEOGEWuODPET'RX.COM to start saving todavl 

THREE EASX WAVS TO ORDER, 14{7 

ONLINE: WedgewoodPetRx.com 
PHONE! 855.727.8818 

FA'!.!: 600.589.4250 
~accmmn· 

Clnwlpauadlnf •twmamr 

CUSTOM ER CARE ~PEL1A.Llm 
&: PHA.RMACl~S >.RE AVA.ILABL!; 

. Monday· Friday~ aoo am • a:~pm E:9 

SaturdaY--··-· 9:00 arr, • 5:00 pm ES'! 

•fret shipping Is for Standard .shipping olllv. °"'r Is valid on onUne ordm only. Offer e>.plres on 8/3112013. Please Uit promo code WSA!J613 du!1llg died; out. 
This fax is inl!!ncled to Inform \IOU of compounded preparations 11\'llilable from Wedseiood PhanMC)\ If you do not wish to recelw these notilioilkns, 
pl~ eidltr Ci!U 866.4iS.6314 Q( wri~ )ltlur f3.I( numbl'f' m the space below and fal It bltd: to 800.SS9 . .f250 111 be removetf rrorn this lisL 

Med'!Qlions uwnpounil~d b\' \·~v.wd l'l\lfmaC\· am prepared at die di~OI\ or a l'!ttrinanan. Many compoundl!d prepatalions M: ctJmmonl)' prewibed. 
'1nd supported~· literature. tc; ueat ~1tlc:11ler species and dlseMe states. \Yed&elYOod Pliannacy <lo• hot make dalms fur the erricacy or our C(ll"lpovnded 
~·1eisrauons. 

!ii l)rtparatio.s k>r uS.t 1n non.fvod pl'Ol'IUtina e:t1rnal!o. 
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wedgewocd 

important Notification for Wedgewood Pharmacy 
Automated Phone Ordering System Users 

PH4Rm,.cv 

Dear Valued Customer, 
-

In an effort to provide you a more efficient experience, we will no longer accept inedkatlon orders 
from messages feft on our automated phone system, effective Thursday, August 29th. This wift 
reduce any possible ddaY$ in orders and deliver better sen~ce levels to yoll, your practice and your 
clients. We are providing you thr~ ea51• altl!rnatcv~s to give you a more complete experience: 

• Gnline: Order.We(fgewoodPetRx.com - Order on line 24/7. ~earch our entire formulary of 
compounded preparations and prices AND get FREE standard snipping• on EVERY order. 

" Phone: Contact a live rustome1· car~ specialist at 800.331.8272 
• . Fax: Fax your order to 800.589:4259 

Look f0r our wehh11r htvitatfon next week to share the tips and tricks of using 
Ol'der.WedgewoodPetRx.com. Plus, get FREE standard shipping* on every online 

order you place from now until 9/30/13. Just use promo code WISWEB913. 

And of r.ou~, if you htt~ any questions during tht transition just give us a call. 

Dcet't hat1e aB1 onltne 2ccowat with us.? Simply check the box below &fill in your name, e-mail & phone number. 

0 Yes, please enable me for an Order.WedgewoodPetRx.com account! • 
NAME: EMAIL ADDRESS: PHONE: ____ _ 

·l--- - _._..X-this.form-baa.to-856.8-ll.-1441, or set up yelff1Wln aCfOtfflt-at OROER.WmGEWOODPE'fftton . 

Log ill today&. try out out comprehensive search eng!n~ PllJS other great features like dosag~ form price comparisons! 

1'H REE EASY WAY) TO ()RDER, 2-f/7 

ONLINE: WedgewoodPetRx.com 
PHONE: 855.727.8818 

FAX: 800.589.4250 

CUSTOMER <.AJtE SPECIALISTS 
& PHARM>.CIS't'S ARE AVAt.lAB L~ 

Monday· Fflday. a:oo am • s:oo pm ES1 
sarurday ... - .... M. 9:oo am -s:oo pm EST 

'fret shlpplnt Is f'D1 mna.d sh~pplnt ll!llv. Offer is \'ilk! on onllne orders only. otter eKplrcs on 9i30/2013. Plea~' use promo code WBJULY13 during d1«k 0111. 

This lax Is intended tc inform \l\IU of COOl!A'Undtd pl"'.parations 611iblefro111 Wtllicl'rood Pha1macy. If you do not \\'Uh to rc:eivt lime notilic~Uons. 
~lease eithercall 866.475.631-4 or write ~'CUI fa.\ nUI~ in the space below and~ it i:iad. to B00.!ill9.425C: Ill be remo\lell from this list 

Med!Clltlons compound~ by Wed3'Wood Pharmaq· all! Jl(epared ilr clle di~<Kt of ii ~lnarlan. Many compounded ptepallldons 11re Cllmmonly pres;:tlbed 
a11t1 suppcrted by llte!Cllul'l', w trnil pal1kulai ~~and dlse11sc still a \\'C(lze\Yoo\! i'tlatmaq does not mal;c cialrm fot the elfi~ or our compounded 
prei;acatims. • 
.IJI p1cpmtlons f\Jr u~ in non-l'ood P,rodudnu a!limals. PC4S101132013 Wcdgtwo-:Jd Pharma~ 

I . 
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You can see our commitment. ~ 
wedgewood 
...... nm• c v 

Wedgewood Pharmacy offers a wide range of compounded 
ophthalmic preparations that can be customized to 

your spedftcations. 

Didolenac SOdlum/DMSO 0.1,.,ll0% Ophthalmlc Ohtlrnent,. Sim: 1-2: $48,00 3-5: 142.00 fi+: $36.00 

Dlplvftfrin HCf 0.19'.0phthalmtc Solutlon, 15ml: ~-2: ~30.00 3-S: $23.00 6+; $20.00 

Dorzola1nldt (~ Hct)!Ttmolol ?W0.5%Aqueousopbthalmic Ge~ 3.5gm: 
1: $80.00 2·3: S7o.OO 4·5! $65.00 6+! $fi0.00 

Edebte Dlsodlum 0.5% Ophthalmk.Olntment, 5gm: $18.00 

RUOC'OUracU 1% Ophthalm1c Ointment. Spn: 1: $40.00 z.3: S3S.OO 4+: $28.00 

Flurblpiofen Sodium 0.049' Ophthalmic SOI ullont to ml: 
1·2: "4.00 3·11! $28.00 12·3!>: S24.00 36+: $13.50 

Mlco~ 19' Ophthalmtc Ointment, Sgm: 1: S2S.OO 2·5: SZ1.00 6+: S1Y.OO 

Vorlcol\;role 1'6 Ophthalmic Solutlon, 10mt: 1: $150.00 2·9: ~145.00 10+: S135.00 

: . . . . 

To view a complete list of Wedgewood Pharmacy's cqmpounded Prep~rations, 
& to rec:eive FREE Standard Shipping on all online ~·rders over jS~~oo ~.visit 

Wedgewoo PetRx.com. ~ ·: ' · ~ . -·.. . :~ . . ·. . ~ ,.. . .. 

Thret easy ways to oteler, 24/7 

ONLINE: WedgewoodPetRx.com 

PHONE: 855.127.11818 ~ icmmr 
FAX: 8.00.589.4250 ~,..._, 

. ... ... . 
;\·. · .. ; . . 

Customer care spedallsts 
and pharmacists are available 
Monday • Friday 
8:00 a.m. to S:OQ p.m., Eastern 
saturday 
9:00 a.m. to s:~ p.m .• Eastern 

This fG isWcaded lO lafomi Yo\l W CIOflll'OW1llet prepamlo~ &'.illlible '1om ~ ni.t111K). If t'OUdO l10t W to lt'<CM: ~ POllliatians. 
pltm tilher ~ 11Wi.4'5.6J14111 Wtlte)Wf.nllllltllieritl tbt space below a d t.ltbxk IO IOIU81.4250to bo JCRIO\'ed ll'o111 tl1k lisf 
ldcdic.tkw ~ lll'Wcd~d~ ar' ~It lht:dhettio11of1 \'ttttl..,rl1A.1.SMlyco111po1111dtd Pl'IMl!arisec111n1110~ ~ 
~ supponed l't' llter~llft, to ll'tit pattkulm l)e<Nt. ~nd clseattues. \~dl@MIOll Pll.wtnaCY d~ncit NII <filbN tor lbt dlclq ol our COll'4Jl)ln11lfd 

llfCDlllllOll'- ' 

~I PttPa,,,110• hit uSt m llO-fvod c>«idlldng 
anlmi15. . 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTBERNDIBTRICf OFILLINOIB 

SHAUN FAUL Y, an Illinois resident, 
individually and as the representative of a 
class of similarly-situated persons, 

v. 

WEDGEWOOD VILLAGE PHARMACY 
andJOHNDOES·l-10, . 

. Defendants. 

) 
) 
) CivilActionNo.: 1:16-CV-03996 
) 
) CLASSACTION 
) 
) Hon. Blaine E. Blicldo 
) 
) Magistrate Hon. Mary M. Rowland 

·) 
) 
) 

PLAINTIFF'S "DAMASCO" MOTION FOR CLASS CERTIFICATION 
ANDREOUESTFORSTATUSCONFERENCE 

NOW COMES thePlainllff: SHAUNFAULEY, pursuant to Fed. R. _civ. P. 23(a), (bX3) 

and (g), hereby submits bis Motion for Class Certification pursuant to Damasco v. Clearwire 

Corp., 662 F.3d 891, 896 (7th Cir. 2011) (holding plaintiffs "can move to certify the class at the 

same time that they file their complaint" and "[t]he pendency of that motion protects a putative· 

class from attempts to buy off the named plaintiffsj, overniled in part by Chapman v. First . 

Index, Inc., 796 F.3d 783, 787 (7th Cir. 2015) (ovem1HngDamasco ''In the extenL(it:J-,. l.LWJUJ:l:l:!-W<IU----- -+--

a defendant's offer of full compensation moots the litigation or othel'}Vise ends the Article m case 

or controversy" but not commenting on effect of a "placeholder" motion if plaintiff's individual 

claim becomes moot for some otber~on); Campbell-Ewald Co. v. Gomez, 136 S. Ct. 663, 672 

(Jan. 20, 2016) (holding "an unaccepted settlement offer or offer of judgment does not moot a 

plaintiff's case," .and "a would-be class representative with a live claim of her own must be 

accorded a fair opportunity to show that certification is wmantedj. 

A. Proposed Class Definition. 

Plaintiff proposes the following class definition: 
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All persons who (I) oil ·or after four years prior t.o the filing of this 
action, (2) were sent telephone facsimile messages of material 
advertising the commercial availability or quality of any property, 
goods, or services by or on behalf of Defendants, and (3) whi~h 
Defendants did not have prior express pennission or invitation, or 
( 4) which did not display a proper opt-out notice. · 

Defendants sent Plaintiff and others a standardized form advertisement. Plaintiff 

anticipates that the proposed class definition will change after discovery defines the precise 

contours of the class and the advertisements that were sent. Plaintiff requests leave to submit a 

brief and other evidence in support of this motion after discovery about the class elements bas 

been completed. 

B. Numerositv. 

A class must be "so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable." Fed. R Civ. 

P. 23(a)(l). Here, Defendants' advertisements were successfully sent to at least 40 facsimile 

numbers. Individual joinder of absent class members i.s impracticable. 

C. Commonality. 

Rule 23(a) also requires "questions oflaw or fact comm.on to the class." Fed. R Civ. P. 

--1---------'23~{!)(2). C9mmonality is satisfied by showing "a common nucleus of op,_.,e._.,rati.,,.'"""'ve,._f,.,,a"""ct.,,,_'_' ...,,K.i""'e,..el..._e ~v·'-------l---+­

Wexler, 149 F.3d 589, 594 (7th Cir. 1998). Defendant engaged in standardized conduct involving 

a common nucleus of operative facts by faxing a single advert:U;ement form to persons on a list 

ge.qerated by a third party, which did not obtain prior express invitation or permission to send 

Defendant's advertisement by fax. 

D. ·Typicality. 

Rule 23(a)'s third requirement is that "the claims or defenses of the representative parties 

are typical of the claims or defenses of the c~s." Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(3). Plaintiff"s claims and 

the other proposed class members' claims all arise from Defendants' fax campaign. Thus, all 

2 
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class meµiber claims' arise from the same transaction or occurrence. 

E. Adequacy of Representation. 

Rule 23(a)'s final requirement is that the class representative must "fairly and adequately 

protect the interests of the class." Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(4). ~ere is no antagonism between the 

interests of Plaintiff and those of the other class members. Plaintiff's counsel are experienced 

lawyers and they are adequate counsel for the class. 

F. Predominance. 

Rule 23(b )(3) requires that common question& 9f law or fact predominate over individual 

questions. AB discussed above, common legal issues predominate because the class members' 

clahns arise under the same federal statute. Common fact issues also predominate. 

G. Superiority. 

Rule 23(b )(3) also requires that a class action be the superior method for adjudicating the 

claims. Certifying a class is the "superior" way when 1he '"class action would achieve economies 

of time, effort, and expense, and promote ... uniformity of decision as to persons similarly 

situated, without sacrificing procedural fairness or bringing about other undesirable results."' 

Amchem Prods. 'V. Windsor, 521 U.S. 591, 615 (1997). 

CONCLUSION 

The proposed class meets the requirements of Rules 23(a), (b)(3) and (g}. Plaintiff 

requests that the Court certify the class, appoint Plaintiff as the class representative, and appoint 

Plaintiff's attorneys as class counsel. Plaintiff will file its memorandum after Rule· 23 discovery 

ha.s been completed. The parties need to meet and confer and propose a Ru.le 23 discovery 

schedule to this Court and Plaintiff respectfully requests a status conference with the Court as 

soon as practicable. 

3 
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Respectfully submitted, 

SHAUN F AULBY, individually, and as the 
representative of a class of similarly-situated persons 

By: s/Brian J. Wanca 
Brian I. Wanca 

ANDERSON+ WANCA 
3701 Algonquin Road, Suite 500 
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 
Telephone: 847/368-1500 
Fax: 847/368~1501 
bwanca@andersonwancacom 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on April 4, 2016, I electronically filed the foregoing with the Clerk of 
the Court using the CM/ECF system which will send notification of such filing to all attorneys of 
record and co y will be served on the Defendant(s) at the same time the summons and complaint 

~-1-~~~~~~ar-e-s-erv~ed-=--

s/ Brian J. Wanca 
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